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Two	
  1939	
  Calendars	
  
	
  

• Second	
  Term,	
  1939.	
  The	
  cover	
  has	
  TW	
  NICHOLLS	
  and	
  5Spec.	
  
	
  
• Third	
  Term,	
  1939.	
  The	
  cover	
  is	
  clean.	
  

	
  

	
  
	
  
	
  
The	
  Third	
  Term	
  Calendar	
  has	
  a	
  filled	
  in	
  timetable	
  grid.	
  
	
  

	
  
	
  
	
  
According	
  to	
  the	
  information	
  on	
  the	
  grid	
  Wayne	
  Nicholls’	
  subjects	
  and	
  the	
  rooms	
  he	
  was	
  in	
  
identify	
  his	
  teachers.	
  
	
  

• History	
  A3.	
  HL	
  (Harry)	
  Calder.	
  
• French	
  B5.	
  GS	
  (George)	
  Coldham.	
  
• Latin	
  B1.	
  HF	
  (Frank)	
  Brock.	
  
• Geometry/Arithmetic/Algebra/Trig	
  B6.	
  HL	
  (Herb)	
  Towers.	
  
• Grammar/Literature/Elocution	
  B2.	
  JH	
  (John)	
  Harvey.	
  

 



• “Lectures”	
  also	
  looks	
  like	
  English	
  as	
  does	
  the	
  mysterious	
  “St	
  Brook”.	
  “Library”	
  was	
  silent	
  
reading.	
  This	
  was	
  introduced	
  by	
  Gamble	
  and	
  enthusiastically	
  embraced	
  by	
  Harvey.	
  The	
  
School	
  was	
  said	
  to	
  be	
  the	
  first	
  in	
  New	
  Zealand	
  to	
  offer	
  a	
  “free”	
  reading	
  period.	
  

• Magnetism/Electricity/Chemistry.	
  UL.	
  W	
  (William)	
  Caradus.	
  
• Drill	
  was	
  Military	
  Drill,	
  held	
  once	
  a	
  week	
  either	
  in	
  the	
  quadrangle	
  or	
  on	
  a	
  field.	
  The	
  main	
  

field	
  became	
  six	
  tennis	
  courts	
  and	
  is	
  now	
  a	
  carpark.	
  There	
  would	
  have	
  been	
  classrooms	
  for	
  
wet	
  days.	
  

	
  
Rooms	
  have	
  been	
  renumbered	
  and	
  some	
  have	
  new	
  uses.	
  A1,	
  A2,	
  A4	
  and	
  A5	
  were	
  along	
  the	
  front	
  
corridor,	
  all	
  are	
  now	
  offices.	
  The	
  present	
  A1	
  and	
  A2	
  were	
  the	
  original	
  Lower	
  Lab.	
  A6,	
  A7	
  and	
  A8	
  
were	
  along	
  the	
  north	
  wing.	
  
	
  
B1,	
  B2,	
  B3,	
  B4,	
  B5	
  were	
  along	
  the	
  top	
  corridor.	
  The	
  library	
  was	
  in	
  the	
  middle	
  (where	
  the	
  staff	
  
room	
  is	
  now)	
  and	
  in	
  the	
  north	
  west	
  corner	
  was	
  the	
  Masters	
  Common	
  room.	
  B6,	
  B7	
  and	
  B8	
  were	
  
along	
  the	
  north	
  wing.	
  
	
  
The	
  rooms	
  now	
  called	
  B1,	
  B2	
  and	
  B3	
  were	
  originally	
  occupied	
  by	
  the	
  Upper	
  Lab.	
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